FOR DECISION AGENDA ITEM:

April 29, 2014

SUBJECT: Temperature Control Pilot Approval

MOTION: That the Board of Education of Qak Park District 97 award a contract to
Henry Brothers, Co., in the total amount of $1,308,663, for the installation work
associated with the Temperature Control Pilot Project and as described in the
memorandum to the Superintendent dated April 8, 2014.

Further, that the Board of Education of Oak Park District 97 approve the purchase of 210
temperature/humidity sensors, in the total amount of $29,205, to assist in the overall
assessment of temperature/humidity control pilot project.

Update:

The FAC (Facility Advisory Committee) met on Tuesday, April 15, 2014 and reviewed
the above recommendation and fully supported awarding a contract to Henry Brothers as
well as the purchase and installation of the temperature/humidity sensors. Attached to
this recommendation is the memorandum of April 8, 2014 and a copy of the quotation for
the temperature/humidity sensors.



ak Park Elementary School District 97
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TO: Dr. Albert G. Roberts, Superintendent of Schools
FROM: Therese M. O’Neill, Assistant Superintendent for Finance & Operations
RE: Temperature Control Project - Installation

DATE: April 8, 2014

As its March 18, 2014 meeting, the Board of Education approved award of a contract to Midwest Applied
Solutions, Inc. for the pre-purchase of 26 unit ventilators for the districtwide temperature control project
in the total amount of $244,780. Following that, the District’s architectural firm, STR Partners, LLC,
prepared a bid specification for the installation component of this project. The appropriate bid notice
was published in the March 5, 2014 issue of the Wednesday Journal, announcing a pre-bid meeting on
March 25, 2014 and bids being due on April 2, 2014. Besides the public notice, STR Partners reached out
to six other construction companies of a size appropriate for this undertaking and three companies
obtained construction documents. However, of those three, only one firm submitted a bid. STR has
learned, after reaching out to those other potential bidders as to why they chose not to submit a bid, “that
the electrical contractors are experiencing an upturn in work and some felt the scope of this project was
not sufficient to gain immediate attention in submitting pricing during the allotted bid period”.

Attached are three documents:

1. Letter of recommendation from STR Partners, LLC to award this contract to Henry
Brothers, Co.

2. A letter from Henry Brothers, Co. affirming acceptance of submitted bid amount.
3. Bid tabulation sheet

Henry Brothers, Co. has worked with STR Partners in the past and is currently working as the
construction manager in District 200/Oak Park River Forest High School.

The original estimate for this work (originally 23 unit ventilators) was $1,495,000. This was calculated
using an estimate of $65,000 per classroom for both the individual unit and installation of same. This
estimate was derived using a $10,000 unit ventilator cost and $55,000 installation cost (including new
ceilings, casework, ductwork, etc.) for each classroom. The bid amount for the 26 (not 23) unit
ventilators was $244,780 or $9,414.62 per unit. Therefore, 23 units will cost $216,536.15 ($9,414.62 x 23).

The actual cost for the 23 unit ventilators ($215,536.15) plus the bid received from Henry Brothers
($1,308,336), for solely the installation work associated with all schools other than Whittier, totals

$1,523,872.15 as compared to an estimate of $1,495,000 for a difference of $28,872.15 or 1.93% over
estimate,



To be clear, the remaining three unit ventilators are included in the overall Whittier project (estimate
and cost) because our architects believed it was in the best interests of the school district to have

individual general contractors overseeing the temperature control and accessibility work, should it occur
that way.

Therefore, I support the recommendation of the District’s architectural firm, STR Partners, LLC., in
awarding a contract to Henry Brothers, Co. in the amount of $1,308,663 for the installation work
associated with the temperature control project. Jennifer Costanzo from STR Partners will be present at
the Board meeting on Tuesday evening for any further clarifications and/or explanations.

FAC will review this material at its April 15, 2014 meeting and an approval from the Board will be
sought at its April 29, 2014 meeting.
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STR PARTNERS LLC
350 WEST ONTARIO STREET
SUNE 200

=" BFE | CHICAGO K 60654

T 312.464.1444
F 312.464.0785
www .strpariners.com

April 3, 2014

Ms. Therese O'Nelll

Assistant Superintendent of Finance and Operations
Oak Park Elementary School District 97

970 W. Madison Ave

Qak Park, IL 60302

Re: Recommendation on Construction Contract Award

Climate Confrols at Beye, Hatch, Holmes, Irving, Lincoln, Longtellow, and Mann
Schools.

STR Project No. 13198
Dear Ms. O’'Nelli:

Proposals were recelved for the above-referenced project at the District Administration Office,
970 W. Madison St., Oak Park, llinols. Proposals were publlcly opened and read aloud on
Wednesday, April 2, 2014 at 10:00 a.m. local time.

Enclosed, for your Information, Is a copy of the Bid Tabulatlon Sheet listing the proposal
recelved from the General Contractor. Also enclosed Is a letter from Henry Bros, Co., the
apparent lowest bidder, Indicating that they have reviewed and confrmed thelr bld.

STR has posltive past experlence working with Henry Bros. Inc. Additionally, Henry Bros. Co. is
currently working In the area at D200 OPRFHS. Therefore, we recommend that an award for
constructlon be made to Hentry Bros. Co.

Henry Bros. Co,

9821 S, 78th Ave,
Hickory Hllis, IL 60457

Base Bld $1,308,663

TOTAL CONTRACT WORK $1,308,336

The preceding recommendation represents our Interpretation and understanding of the bids
submitted, Please do not hesltate to contact us If you have any questions or need any
additional Information.

Sincetely,
STR Partners LLC

Jennlfer Costanzo, AIA, LEED AP
Piinclpal

cc: project flle



HENRY
BROS.CO.

GENERAL CONTRACTORS
CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS

Building lasting client relationships for nearly a century

April 4, 2014

Ms. Jennifer Costanzo
STR Partners LLC

350 West Ontario Street
Suite 200

Chicago, IL 60654

Re: Oak Park District 97 - “Climate Controls”
Dear Ms. Costanzo:

Henry Bros. Co. agrees to accept a contract to construct the above referenced project at our base bid
amount of $1,308, 663, without qualifications.

If you have any questions, please call.

Yours truly,

GWF:clh

cc: Bill Callaghan, Jr.
Dennis Szafranski
Bill Callaghan, III

9821 South 78% Avenue
Hickory Hills, llinois 60457
708.430.5400

Fax. 708.430.8262
www.henrybros.com




BID TABULATION SHEET

Project Name: Climate Controls
Ownert: Oak Park Elementary District 97
STR Project No: 13198
Opening Date: Apili 2, 2014
Opening Location: Oak Park District Administration Offices

d .
— c L |72}
885 2= e
€3 5§ e
528 Eq =
£ e = 9 [
£85 255 6 o
o — <30 2800 TO IR S
Acknowiedge Addeda X
................................. Issued: (3), O I S — -
Bld Form X
Bid Bond: X
Substitution Sheet X
T e PO e e N R P O 2 SO - ST et NS RSP PR
Non-Collusion Affidavit’ X
................................... NP B pTO, R
indlvidual Drug-Free, X ;
Contractors Drug-FreeE X .
Hurnaon Rights Act t X
"‘"‘“ﬁ‘d&'é’r"l’é'l'l'{jiﬁiﬁ‘f'ﬁ"' N X
Business Enterprise’ i X i
Smoking and Tobacco’ i
] X
I ...\ /S I i
Ciiminal Background X i
___Check/sex Offender, i N ST |
Contractors Quaiification i X
... A0S, ' ; =S S
TOTAL BASE BID $1,308,663
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Oak Park School District 97 Mail - Fwd: ThermoWorks, Inc.: Quotati... https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?7ui=2&ik=a6c3362c4a& view=pt&...

Staff
Gmail

Therese O'Neill <toneill@op97.org>

Fwd: ThermoWorks, Inc.: Quotation #QT-7497

Norman Lane <normanlane @ op97.org>
To: Therese O'Neill <toneill@op97.org>

Here is the quote for the temp sensor's

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Charles Owen <charlie @ thermoworks.com>
Date: Fri, Apr 18, 2014 at 5:27 PM

Subject: ThermoWorks, Inc.: Quotation #QT-7497
To: normanlane @op97.org

Quotation

Date

Quote #

Sales Rep
ThermoWorks oeres

Memo
ThermoWorks, Inc. Terms
1762 W. 20 S., Unit 100 ﬁgg Via
Lindon UT 84042
us Message to Customer
Ph: 801-756-7705
www.thermoworks.com
Bill To Ship To
Oak Park School District 37 Oak Park School District 97
541 Madison 541 Madison
Oak Park IL 60303 Oak Park IL 60303
United States United States
Item Qty Description
TW-WiFi-T 210 WiFi Temperature Data Logger (internal)
A-FedEx Ground Service 1 FedEx ground. USA only. (2-7 business days)

Thanks for your order!

Package tracking may not be available for up to 24 hours.

1ofl

Mon, Apr 21, 2014 at 7:19 AM

4/7/2014
QT-7497
Charles J Owen
6/6/2014

Prepaid
A-FedEx Ground Service
Lindon Utah

Unit Price Amount
139.00 29,190.00
15.00 15.00
Total $29,205.00

4/22/2014 11:35 AM



